MINUTES OF THE

PRESBYTERY OF BRUCE.

Mr: William Anderson, M. A, resigned the charge of St. Andrew's Church,
Kincardine, on the fifteenth day of April, 1879.

LICENSURES.
PRESBYTERY OF LONDON.

Messrs. Hugh Cameron, James Smith and D. L. Munroe, on the 22nd day of
July, 1879.

MINISTERS RECOEIVED.
PRESBYTERY OF PARIS,

Mr. W. W. Chambers, by permission of the General Assembly, as alicentiate
of the Church on the 9th day of July, 1879.

PRESBYTERY OF LONDON,

Mz, J. McLintock on the twenty-second day of July. 1879,

DEATH.
PRESBYTERY OF LONBON.

Mr. Hugh McGregor, Minister of Kintyre, May, 1879.

TRANSFERENCE S,
PRESBYTERY OF PARIS.

Mr Donald McKenzie, Emeritus, pastor of Knox Church, Bmbro, and Mr,
Gustavas Munro, pastor of Knox Church, Embro, were with said congregation
transferred by Act of General Assembly, from the Presbytery of London to the
Presbytery of Paris, on the ninth day of July, 1879.

PRESBYTERY OF HURON.

The congregations of Ashfield, Dungannon and Port Albert; St. Helen’s
and White Church; Wingham and Belgrave ; Bluevale and Hadie's; Knox
Church, Brussels, Cranbrook and Ethel ; Walton, Wroxeter with their pastors,
were constituted the Presbytery of Maitland,by Act of General Assembly, and the
vacant congregations of Melville Church, Brussels and Fordwich and Gorrie,
with the mission stations of Hast Ashfield, and Fordyce, also transferred to the
paid Presbytery of Maitland, on the 8th day of July, 1879,

CONGREGATIONAL CHANGES.
PRESBYTERY OF LONDON,

Napier, Alvinston and Brooke, were united into one pastoral charge, under
the name of Alvinston and Napier on the sixteenth day of January, 1880,




